FW: YOU'RE INVITED! COMMUNITY COALITION MEETING THIS WEEK

Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>

To:Updates <updates@gladesinitiative.org>

From: Human Trafficking Coalition of the Palm Beaches <HTCoalitionPB.gmail.com@ukpf8j.sgqspmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 8:03 AM

To: Karis Engle <kengle @gladesinitiative.org>
Subject: YOU’'RE INVITED! COMMUNITY COALITION MEETING THIS WEEK

SEE YOU ON WEDNESDAY HTCPB Community Coalition Meetings are a great way to
continue to grow your understanding of human trafficking and stay connected with passionate
community members. We hope you wi
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INVITE A FRIEND

JOIN ZOOM ON WEDNESDAY

NONPROFIT BOARD POSITIONS OPEN

Are you a passionate leader who has experience with nonprofit leadership, accounting,
business, fundraising, or marketing? HTCPB is currently seeking new members to join
our nonprofit Board of Directors.

Emall htepbinfo @gmail.com for more information.

MEET OUR BOARD

The mission of HTCPB is to prevent human trafficking in the Palm Beaches by building
partnerships, fostering collaborations, identifying resources, and providing education and
outreach.

GET INVOLVED

THANK YOU TO OUR GENEROUS SUPPORTERS
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